Prince George’s Soil Conservation District
3301 Marlboro Race Track Road, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772
Phonge (301} 574-5162x3 — Fax 1-855-416-9660

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2018-03
October 15,2018

TO: All Consultants, Developers, Contractors, Owners and inspection Authorities

THRU: Steven E. Darcey, Executive Director
Prince George’s Soil Conservation District
: s . -~ <wm
FROM: John B. Tarr, P.E., District Engineer/Program Manager Q,}
Prince George’s Soil Conservation District

RE: Proper Instaliation of Baffle Boards

The minimum required height of Baffle Boards installed in sediment basins and traps is six inches
(67) nhove the normal pool/weir crest elevation for preper functioning.

This requirement is effective immediately to projects in review and retroactive for all currently
installed practices and facilities. Attached are required edits to the baffle beard standard (Detail G-2-4) of
the 2011 Maryland Standards and Specifications for Soil Erosion and Sedimem Control whenever the
praciice is utilized.

Please contact the District at 301.574.5162 EXT. 3 should you require additional information.
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STANDARD SYMBOL

DETAIL G-2-4  BAFFLE BOARDS
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MARYLAND STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
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